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(peter.cavan@pulseenergy.com); Young, Patrick (Patrick.Young@cpuc.ca.gov);
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(Ischwartz@raponline.org); Nakamura, Kevin S. (kevin.nakamura@cpuc.ca.gov);
Cole, Alexander (Alexander.Cole@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R.12-03-014: updated Scenario Tool and Summary Data now posted at CPUC
website

Dear R.12-03-014,

The updated Scenario Tool (v6) and associated Summary Data workbook incorporating
SONGS-out assumptions in the Replicating TPP, Replicating TPP+DR, High DG/DSM, and
High DG 40 % RPS cases have now been posted to the CPUC website at
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/energy/Procurement/L TPP/Itpp _history.htm .

The posted Scenario Tool and Summary Data workbook files contain minor descriptive
changes when compared to the versions emailed to this service list on Monday, July 15,
however no numerical values were changed.

Regards,

Sasha Cole
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